From: "Chris Bates" <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

To: "Darren Jablonsky" <JablonskyD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
Date:  9/8/2025 4:16:36 PM
Subject:  RE: Permits

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Morning Darren — | am letting the City lead so please reach out to them.

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.
700 Meadow Lane North

Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let's Redefine Possible ®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com

www.mortenson.com/Development

o

Nlortenson

From: Darren Jablonsky

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 7:58 AM
To: Chris Bates

Subject: Permits



CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Do you have the permits and details on Project Loon for County to review for our Upcoming meeting?

Darren

SAINT LOUTS

Darren Jablonsky , Director

Economic and Community Development

Office: 218-725-5011 Toll Free: 1-800-450-9777, Ext. 5011 Fax: 218-725-5029

St. Louis County Government Services Center, 320 W 2"d St, Ste 301, Duluth, MN 55802

jablonskyd@stlouiscountymn.gov
www.stlouiscountymn.gov




